Haringey Council

Special Licensing Sub Committee B

THURSDAY, 26TH MAY, 2011, at 19:15 HRS or on the rise of the Regulatory Committee
which will commence at 19:00HRS, whichever is the later

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Membership to be set out at Annual Council on 23™ May 2011 and
confirmed by the Regulatory Committee immediately preceding this hearing.

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17 of the Council’s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4, SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5.  CAIPIRINHA JAZZ BAR, 177 ARCHWAY ROAD, HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5BL
(HIGHGATE WARD) (PAGES 3 - 84)

To consider an application to allow the Provision of Regulated Entertainment and the
Supply of Alcohol at the above premises.

Please note that, it being a special meeting of the Committee, under the Council’s
Constitution, Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 17, no other business shall be
considered at the meeting.

David McNulty Helen Chapman
Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5, River Park House
Level 5 225 High Road
River Park House Wood Green
225 High Road London N22 8HQ
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ Tel: 020 8489 2615
Email:

helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Wednesday, 18 May 2011



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\7\1\Al00026170\$4xqqb5dg.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\7\1\Al00026170\$4xqqb5dg.doc




Page 3 Agenda ltem 5
1

B HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 26" May 2011

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at CAIPIRINHA JAZZ BAR, 177
ARCHWAY ROAD, HIGHGATE, LONDON N6 5BL

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Highgate

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Christopher Hopkins and Kristo Gula to allow The
Provision of Regulated Entertainment and Supply of Aicohol.

2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne.......................... P A A A
g Head of Enforcement Service

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams -~ Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Caipirinha Jazz Bar

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation, by Christopher Hopkins and
Kristo Gula in respect of Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate,
London N6 5BL under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Current licensed hours

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1700 to 0030
Friday and Saturday 1700 to 0230
Recorded Music

Sunday to Thursday 1700 to 0030
Friday and Saturday 1700 to 0230
Live Music

Sunday to Thursday 2100 to 0030
Fridays and Saturday 2100 to 0230
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0030
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0230

Licensable activities Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 0230

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1700 to 0100

Friday and Saturday 1700 to 0300

Opening hours Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 0300

5.3 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence
Variation- the times below are the extended times being applied for.
APP1

Provision of regulated entertainment, Live Music & Recorded Music

Monday to Wednesday 0030 to 0200 — increase of 1hr 30mins
Thursday 0030 to 0300 - increase of 2hrs 30mins
Friday & Saturday 0230 to 0400 — increase of 1hr 30mins
Sunday 0030 to 0230 — increase of 2hrs

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 0030 to 0200 - increase of 1hr 30mins

Friday & Saturday 0230 to 0400- increase of 1hr 30mins



Page 6

3
Opening Hours
Sunday to Thursday 1700 to 0230 —(they wish to increase
Thursdays to 3am for alcohol, so the closing time is not in step)
Friday & Saturday 1700 to 0430 — increase of 2hrs

General-all four licensing objectives
To continue with training for staff.
Two extra members of staff have just completed licensing courses with further
courses being booked for staff including first aid, Health and Safety, COSHH etc.
5.3 Crime and Disorder
We are reviewing our security procedures and implementing the use of radio
communication between security, bar and office where CCTV is monitored.
Searches, bag searches.
The manager is reapplying for his SIA badge.
The owner is booking an SIA course.
5.4  Public Safety
Larger signs are going to be implemented with regards to Challenge 21, searching
on the door, Noise policy when leaving, drinks and bottles being kept within the
premises and taxi numbers displayed.
5.5 Public Nuisance
We are going to be constructing notice/chalk boards on the front of the premises
where larger signage will be incorporated with regards noise levels, cab numbers,
opening hours and other relevant information.
5.6  Child Protection
We will put up extra Challenge 21 posters, ensure all staff are aware of underage
policy--at our monthly meetings—which excludes minors from the venue, and ensure
all relevant ID checks are enforced by security and other staff.
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have made representation. APP 2
6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:

Environmental Health Officer

Have made representation. APP 3




6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 7

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have made comments.  APP 4

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties

Numerous letters of representation have been received against this
application. APP 5

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.




Page 8

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION



" .LICENSING ACT 2003

Séction 34

o URBAN ENVIRONMENT
ence

Application to vary a premjs:

under the Licensing Act 2003 il
75 MAR 2011 gey Counci

o Reference number:

RECEIVED

LTECHNOPARK.ASHLEY ROAD, Ni7 9LN

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ l/We

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below

] o -
Premises licence number | [\ My e LS5 8 D

Part1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
CRIRPITRINNA TAZ 72 287
b7 7 ARGAWAY o/ 0
HIGHGeATE

Posttown | MO o) Postcode 1N} & <121~
Telephone number at premises (if any) 20D ’gﬁ %féﬁw@ ’Q,’g 2.)
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number 771788 7o
E-mail address CAP TN MA AR 177 & G-tAIL ~ COM

(optional)

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(3 Insert name(s) of applicant




‘ - Page 10
~Part 3 - Variation

Please tick v~ yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? @

Day Month  Year

If not do you want the variation to take effect from

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation  (Please read guidance note 1)

WE WoULd 1K E To aPPly Fovt
B VARATION TO TrneE & IST 0
RV THOMUSE O Noua@s
CARILAY oo
ale gmufu@g
Ao g

N PLAacE To
HceEN AR pcTidiTies
TAE SOPPLY OF

7

FS Y WoLLd AV 2o @ A EXTENIION)

o
B OCOT OPcrATING ACUVRS Tro CEMouT

r TO N CLODE ALL ouR
M@mé«ﬁr@cﬁ’ﬁﬂﬂu TS, BOT To

T
€ Houe L BY AN Moy
BNG & g

EXNEAN AR Hour
RSO SATORNAY .

Nooa DR
& po

gmm AHACE FaOQ Y

TCINCLOING A e

NG 00 TWE WLTH LAY
, (1
CSTED %P@OLQ\T [ ord MO U ES -

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more
people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend



Part4 - Operating Schedule

Page 11

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

9
h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v/ yes

DD@\QDDDD

L1 OO

[]




A

Page 12

lPiays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 2)
please read guidance note 6) .
( > - Indoors [ |  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish
iMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
\Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [_]

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




' “‘C

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

IMon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Sun

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat




Page 14

Live music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Wil the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [~ Outdoors [] Both [}

Day | Start Finish
i details here (pl d guidance note 3)
Mon bg, o |pL-o0 Pjgase give further details (iiase ria gui s
00 o 1N OLPORATE THE PERFORMWNILE OF
HUE AMOS\C ARG THE PLAING OF
~
T .20 |02.00 ULE CHENEDH NLSLC
w . .
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
)2" s © 2 OD |(please read guidance note 4)
Y PONE
Thur vi-2o |02 00
o
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
0220 |04:06 |performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 02-30 lo4-c0 | NON é‘
Sun ke, 5o |02.%0
00

F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Sa T St | Fimeh Indoors [~ Outdoors [] Both [ ]
Mon 2 o320 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
00 TO 1NCePoAaTE PERFor MaKE OF
Tue La U —
1220 o220 ,2/6 MUSIC AND THE PLAING oF
o0 WE o OED NusLC
Wed| , », State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded [
K 30 02 53 (please read guidance note 4) playing coraed musie
00 —
= NON &
%0 10260 |
&
Fri Non-standard timings. Wh ' i i
20 . 4 gs. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
ZZ % 04 %0 recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the Sl;eft,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
0230 (030 | NeNE
Sun |, 2 . 3
© 1p02-%0




G

Page 15

IParformances of
dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Sat

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Sun

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment

of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)




Page 16

Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Provision of facilities

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day| Start Finish | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
Von - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




:‘:K

Page 17

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within |
ordJ

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Day| Start Finish

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [] Outdoors [ Both [J

IMon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Sun

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment
of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)




L

Page 18

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or

refreshment both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 8) Indoors D Outdoors D Both D

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [/ Off the premises [ ]  Both []

Day | Start Finish
Mon Vi 6 o 10000 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
5 (please read guidance note 4)
o
- NON &
ue
250 (0100
00
Wed
vL.50 |01 00
09
Thur -5 |p1L-00 |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(}C) (please read guidance note 5)
i 10250 |og.00 NV oNE
Sat 10130 |o%. 00
Sun %0 0200

a0




N

Page 19

N ON &

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

v

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

N oN e

Day| Start Finish

Mon ﬁ"SD 02-}0

Oc

Tue 1v7.20 0L %0
00

\Wed

290 L %0
0

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur ‘\-1‘30 o%.o&

(please read guidance note 5)

0o

\INNYH

-
" o250 |04 30

Sat 0L% |om2n

Sun Yl |p2 %o




Page o0

i ‘ P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a

result of the proposed variation:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e)

Mo (enTnvE WiTH TRANIN G Fot STAFE

TWO E¥TA (e VARELS OF STAFE HaveE SusT (oM 7S D
HEEN AN G oo ey it FURTHEIC (OUASES Rf aaE
Boowed For srare (N CLrDING FsT @D, xS,

(please read guidance note 9)

Cosvin ¢ C.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

WE BAE REVIEWING puore $E€ v TY Piloce® Dones
VS E ofF AADI0 CoMNUNT AT

BD imllemeNTiNG THE
SETwez N SecouiY, LA AD OFFILE WwrEE THE &1V

IS Mo ToNe™ . SERRCHES, BAs SEARMMES
e MANAGE- (§ LEOFPLYNE  Eort i s S(A ADeE Y

ME owN E- (S 2o st AN S\ Ceuvw & /

¢) Public safety
(AT L SIENS ALE (Tine To BE 1mPleM a\Td)
gxm QECARIOS  CRAOLLEINE 20, SERMING onN Tud

SO NeidS e Povicu WHEN (EPROIG; DIV

AND ZoTTLet BEING WPt OITLIRS Toe P IETS et
ANO TAYI D UMBeRs DISpLavED

d) The prevention of public nuisance

T WeE aE GeiNE D BE Co STl CTNG N TiCE [CrHAaLik
Boaads 6N THE CAoNT 6F THE PEEMSES w e A&

.uaru(é\? S\GNAGE wiLl BE 1 NDAPOATED LU (T
REGARDS too s ¢ LEVELS, ca® NUMBRERS, 0 ¢ENIN &

MOUAS AND o TUer € LEUARNT [REORMA TLOAY)

e) The protection of children from harm

WE Wite PoT OP €xTrA  CHAOLLENGE 21 POSTERS,

Epsons @ e 5TACC ACE AWARE o F UMD UAGE
PO"W‘“’//HT. SO MONTALY M ETTIAES - wHicA
ENCLOUDES M oRS Fle N THE VENVE, A O

ENSOAE AL UEFEVAN T 1D e ECS & e e Foclesd
L9 SecodTH avd 2 TUER STAFL




“Page 21

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are sesking

BT PUESENT OUVA HEENCE A vTH Ol S US To
CH RO OVT LCENGS AR ACTIVITIES GANTED
LETWESN THE HOUES OF 17100 and OL- 60
SONOAY 1o THURS DAY AND 1700 e ©2Z 0
POy Ao satyanny

TO EXTEMND THEWS e o7
PS STATE o VO CRTIEND THeESE HooOs,

IV SEcTiong £ 62

o €5 M anH O, DUE To
A o - PR [ / A
] - - 13 i = 7
HCEroC = HOORS N TTHE COEny
g

¢ 1

Lo PO o oo COSToMEWY A Dz v
nieE C PFTEMAR ~06G 2um - Troo :

. ‘ § U s © P = {7

Qe - 27@ FQ« T

> AND SAT ), MOST OF T ez | ¢
Q@:&uff/aﬁ\ﬁ, % NE2E Ber o
PETET THe RENOUATIONS cAQUED oo T TO
U‘fﬁ\\ﬁm P CLeRn AND E0Savaz e USnue, e Froay
N D VETTIC = CLom €0 To ATTRAGT A Decarnr
esPecrar s CLOUs O, Cos ez v
) i < FOLo D, Fovt 0 wan o & Pﬁmux@@:
P o MFOCTAR € Ao, e T
o > %ffwiﬁ PO sace ENVTRONMAESNT, wity
VA EQ S etecTion o ENTEZ TAIN 0 &0 T
N - s P e o - M
WE &=t TraT e cxT1ea HOUL@ES WoLLD Gi{ué

VS Tue TG s
a‘-’-\mf\ri? crfortumiTy 7o MEINTAIN THese STAN0A RN
o T ET TOU R0 NG A PRem T A o Pre '

Y LE Py s €S T
we ﬁkﬁw)a#é‘.ﬁh&f OMVEY TRADE FOM A (U P(E oF HOOEY A N EHT.
Piease tick ¥ ves
I have enclosed the premises licence
I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence [

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence




Page 22

AN

Please tick ¥ yes

<

@ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

@ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

@ | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

d, WU

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part5 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature 78—
Date 09 fo3) 2077
Capacty . (LI EN

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




Page 23

A (0 IUNHD BT ( PUATE CCud)

177 Al vy @OQO) IS & g\gL

O - FRE AR 2ie Grag)
W - SMerkeE e TECT.
=g = EMetcrnor (AT
@ é;% ERGTNC AT NG - e ‘MA(N{A(M&!}
£\ - Fag beade 7 |

B\ - Fuwre &YX T GUistiere

Vowerl .
- CMATED EVACA Gnaesr ExlT
: - P
i,
/"
| Cloom 0 Floorn
il Fun
&
(/
er UL
Y4 > = -
Enlriapdes
Hawt To ELaty
?: i ,?f" AN o
. N
Nl \ @
SToraces .
O (LE O c//; ~ @

@ i
| KiTernen
SEATIN i«g’ ) \ i
ARLER N
A ey
§ §§3’ Canv s TE T
_ A B an ‘g :
oo ~TE T, i ! e d 6CAL}<
CoonTar, L3 ¢
e ‘ 5 ’ ()
5 3
3
)
G N
“ i
LUl
A
# B

\\!\\\ A AN B NSA N AN SN S
"

e Z <~




Page 24

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: F00103042135 Premises Licence Number: LN00003582

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN

SIGNALUIE: ..o Date: 14" June 2006,
24" May 2010

Part 1 —- PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

CAIPIRINHA JAZZ BAR
177 ARCHWAY ROAD
HIGHGATE
LONDON
N6 5BL

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates: N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Regulated Entertainment: Live Music & Recorded Music

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 1700 to 0030
Friday and Saturday 1700 to 0230
Recorded Music

Sunday to Thursday 1700 to 0030
Friday and Saturday 1700 to 0230
Live Music

Sunday to Thursday 2100 to 0030
Fridays and Saturday 2100 to 0230

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0030



Page 25

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0230
Licensable activities Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 0230

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1700 to 0100

Friday and Saturday 1700 to 0300

Opening hours Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 0300

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises only.

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Christopher Hopkins

1 Camberley Avenue
London

SW20 0BG

Telephone: 07950 030764

E-mail: chris@parkaccounts.com

Mr Kristo Gula

30 Brownswell Road

East Finchley

London

N2 8LA

Telephone : 07711 783793

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Michael O’Brien
85 Baddow Close
Woodford Green
Essex IG8 7JF




Page 26

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number P02202
Redbridge Council

Expiry Date 08/05/2020




Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 - Supply of Alcohol
(2) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Section 21 - Door supervision
At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity
and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.




Page 28

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
CCTYV installed and maintained on the premises.

CCTV to be recording at all times when the premises are open and recordings are to be made
available to the Police and council on request.

One door supervisor will be stationed on the premises between 2200 and the closing of the
premises.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Fire equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Authority will be
complied with.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
Staff will call Taxis/Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when requested to do
SO.

Signage to be displayed directing patrons to leave quietly.

The applicant shall commission an independent experts report (the expert to be agreed with the
Environmental Health Department of Haringey Council) which will address any smells emanating
from the premises and implement any recommendations to ensure that smells are properly vented
from the premises to prevent any nuisance;

The applicant shall commission an independent experts report (the expert to be agreed with the
Environmental Health Department of Haringey Council) which will address any noise or vibration
emanating from the premises, and implement any recommendations to ensure that noise and
vibration emanating from the premises (including from the extractor fan) does not cause a
nuisance.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

No children under the age of 18 will be admitted to the premises and the age will be checked at -
the door by requesting photographic identification where there is any doubt that they are over the
age of 18.

All staff will be trained that alcohol will be sold to personas who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport
e A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
e A proof of age standard card system

e Acitizen card, supported by the Home Office



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The Committee decided to grant the application in full, subject to the following conditions:

(i)
(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

(v)

Conditions to enforce the operating schedule;

Conditions to enforce the Standard Mandatory Condition set out at sections 19 and 21
of the Licensing Act 2003;

Adhere to the conditions set out by the CPA on underage drinking;

The applicant shall commission an independent experts report (the expert to be agreed
with the Environmental Health Department of Haringey Council) which will address any
smells emanating from the premises and implement any recommendations to ensure
that smells are properly vented from the premises to prevent any nuisance;

The applicant shall commission an independent experts report (the expert to be agreed
with the Environmental Health Department of Haringey Council) which will address any
noise or vibration emanating from the premises, and implement any recommendations to
ensure that noise and vibration emanating from the premises (including from the
extractor fan) does not cause a nuisance.

INFORMATIVE

(i)

This licence does not constitute consent under any other regime. It is necessary for the
licensee to obtain any other consents that may be necessary for the lawful operation of
the premises, including planning consent.

All parties were reminded that that under the Licensing Act 2003, a review of the
license can be applied for at any time by interested parties and responsible authorities.




Page 30

Annex 4 - Plans

Ty

B Jof g 7 4o B

o et Mo £

/

[ERRTE AR Ny

d ¢

I v
X e W

isaminetod Bnaegency Gdtyign, 3,

rmant wait s g, 0 bl

D Fie Alem Scaan e

) Bz Dalndny
N
He .
[ ITRNTE LU
et
e
. 9
¢
ﬁ%“s FEELE

VRERE T e ey el . - -

Emte, g s
A EmAGIEL hes
Yo &R 3ty

o dtup b S naperepse A0
lskaatditt f by o rﬁ(‘x& 53
S N St Eby oy

ot et Bt it




PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Sunday to Thursday 2100 to 0030
Fridays and Saturday 2100 to 0230
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0030
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0230

Licensable activities Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 0230

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 1700 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 1700 to 0300
Opening hours Christmas Eve and New Years Eve until 0300

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises.

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Christopher Hopkins

1 Camberley Avenue
London

SW20 0BG

Telephone: 07950 030764

E-mail: chris@parkaccounts.com

Mr Kristo Gula

30 Brownswell Road

East Finchley

N2 8LA

Telephone: 07711 783793



Page 32

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number

(where applicable):

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises
/.

the supply of alcohol:
Mr Michael O’'Brien

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:




e B SR

- Page 33

APPENDIX 2

COMMENTS OF METROPOLITAN
POLICE



Your reference:
Our reference: 75/2011

Date: 21 April, 2011

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES

TECHNO PARK Licensing
ASHLEY ROAD Quicksilver Patrol Base
TOTTENHAM N.17 Western Road

Wood Green

N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 - 276 -0150

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application to vary a Premises Licence:-
Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road N.6

With reference to the above Police wish to make a representation under the Prevention of
Public Nuisance Objective.

Prevention of Public Nuisance:-

| attend the Pub Watches held for Highgate licensees. | have been made aware by some
of the licensees of disturbances which take place outside the premises in the early hours
of the morning. These complaints have been made to me over a 18 month period. The
allegations range from noise nuisance to customers standing in the road dodging the
traffic. Due to a lack of resources | have been unable to have the bar visited by police. |
have no concern re the amount of crime reported. | have also been contacted by local
residents who are concerned that an extension of hours will result in further noise
pollution. | cannot support this application for an extension to hours.

| submit this representation on behalf of the Metropolitan Police.
Yours Sincerely
Geoffrey Parker

Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base



APPENDIX 3

COMMENTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH OFFICER



2

Haringey ¢«

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000187069

Date: 14th April 2011

Premises: Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Hornsey, London, N6 5BT

Type of application: Variation

[ would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise from plant and machinery

Light nuisance

Cooking odour

Litter nuisance

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings. The premises is located on Archway Road, and has a lot of residential flats
above shop premises facing onto the entrance door to the Bar and above the bar itself.

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home is
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity. This may be exacerbated by the level of
public transport available at the proposed closing hours. Therefore, it is considered that
the premises should not open past its current opening hours.

wmananar horirmass mons cafofom m T o




Supporting Information

Frontage of premises facing Archway Road. Please note the residential properties
above the Bar.



Corner of premises at Cromwell Avenue and Archway road.



There have been several calls received regarding loud music coming from the bar and
loud music withessed on an impromptu visit.

Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported
& time
8" June Loud music Complainant contacted us for advise, Advise 121846/2
2010 from the bar. | noise not occurring at time of call. given to call
13:39hrs. when noise
occurs.
27t Loud music Complainant called re loud music from | Advised 121846/3
August from the bar | the bar.. Complainant was called back, | complainant
2010 noise had stopped no need to visit. to call again
23:47hrs when noise
oCCurs.
28t Loud music Call received regarding loud music from | No further 121846/4
August from the bar the bar, visit made, no noise heard. action
2010
23:31hrs
23 Loud music Visit made by an Officer when in the Warning 121846/5
October | from the bar. | area. Excessively loud music letter
2010 witnessed, Warning letter served prepared
02:20hrs. and sent.
12 Loud music Noise not on at time of call, no visit No further 121846/6
February | from the bar. | made, advice given to complainant to action




2011~ call when noise is on.
21:20hrs.
27 Loud music Visit made, some music heard and Premises 121846/7
march from the bar, | premises were open past licensed closed for
2011 and after trading hours. Licensee was ordered to | the evening
03:40hrs. | hours trading. | stop trading and empty premises. This
was done, licensee claimed he wasn’t
aware that the clocks had changed
time that night. ( for summer)
7 April Loud music Complaint received about loud music, | Advice 121846/8
2011 from the bar | visit made and music heard, but it did given
20:54hrs. not amount to a nuisance.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All'doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to the front main entrance whilst the premises is
being used for regulated entertainment licensed activity

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property including properties above the Bar.

The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of limiting
device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority




~ Page 41

Qutside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve-the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The number of persons permitted to utilise the external area/frontage for smoking
purposes will be restricted to 4 persons to minimise disturbance to nearby residential
properties. Authorised SIA doormen to control the behaviour of persons when outside
the premises.

Deliveries and collections.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading
hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the
end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints
A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints

received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers
Patrons entering/exiting premises.

There will be no queuing outside the premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and
ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Door supervisors

A minimum of two SIA authorised Door men to be on duty at the premises from 22:00hrs
until close of business.



s s S Page 4D

When the premises turn out a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and
ensure the leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave with drinks

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the curtilage of the premises to prevent patrons
urinating in public areas in the vicinity of the premises

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises



Page 43

APPENDIX 4

COMMENTS OF PLANNING OFFICER



Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Oloyede Abiola
Sent: 18 April 2011 10:49
To: Olson Kendra

Subject: RE: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence for Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road,
Highgate, London N6 5BL CONSULTATION STOPPED

Hi there

If consultation does come up it would require planning permission to change the hours of operation as there
was a refusal in 2003 for an extension to hours.

Thanks Abiola

Abiola Oloyede < L&
Planning Enforcement Officer /{F .

Urban Environment
Haringey Council

T 020 8489 5593

F 020 8489 5220

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Derrick Patricia On Behalf Of Planning Enforcement

Sent: 15 April 2011 17:21

To: Oloyede Abiola; Joyce Myles

Subject: FW: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence for Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road,
Highgate, London N6 5BL CONSULTATION STOPPED

Importance: High

FYI

From: Olson Kendra

Sent: 07 April 2011 10:13

To: Food Haringey; Malcolm Eubert; Osinaike Charley; 'Christopher.Thorpe@met.pnn.police.uk’;
'firesafetyregulationNW@london-fire.gov.uk'; Planning Enforcement; Building Control;
'Geoffrey.Parker@met.police.uk’; Boeuf Paul; Pearce Derek; Enforcement Response

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Smith Paul; Cheshire Rebecca; Anderson Chanel; Diane.Blumsom@met.police.uk
Subject: FW: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence for Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road,
Highgate, London N6 5BL CONSULTATION STOPPED

Importance: High

Please note that the consultation has been stopped on this application. We will inform you when the
consultation has been restarted.

Regards,

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator

Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

E-mail: kendra.olson@haringev.gov.uk

18/04/2011



Anderson Chanel

From: Oloyede Abiola
Sent: 28 March 2011 10:58
To: Anderson Chanel

Subject: RE: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence for Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road
Highgate, London N6 5BL

Dear Licensing:

There is no live enforcement case on the above address at present but there have been a few compl
development occurring there in the past. Therefore if the application involves any changes of use or ex
alterations to the building it will require planning permission and the applicant should apply to Develo
Management for approval prior to any works taking place on site.

Abiola Oloyede
Planning Enforcement Officer
Urban Environment

Haringey Council

T 020 8489 5593

F 020 8489 5220

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Derrick Patricia On Behalf Of Planning Enforcement

Sent: 25 March 2011 17:10

To: Joyce Myles; Oloyede Abiola

Subject: FW: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence for Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road,
Highgate, London N6 5BL

Importance: High

From: Anderson Chanel
Sent: 25 March 2011 16:16

To: Olson Kendra; Food Haringey; Malcolm Eubert; Osinaike Charley; 'Christopher. Thorpe@met.pnn.police.uix

Pearce Derek; ‘firesafetyregulationNW@Ilondon-fire.gov.uk'; Planning Enforcement; Building Control;
'‘Geoffrey.Parker@met.police.uk’; Boeuf Paul; Pearce Derek; Enforcement Response

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Smith Paul; Cheshire Rebecca

Subject: Application for Variation of a Premises Licence for Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, i
London N6 5BL

Importance: High

Please find attached a application to Vary a Premises Licence for the above named premises,
received today.

Please note that the last day for consultation is the 21st April 2011.
| have also attached a copy of the current licence.

Regards,

28/03/2011



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5

REPRESENTATIONS OF INTERESTED
PARTIES



Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: brian simpson [brian.simpson@talktalk.net]
Sent: 06 April 2011 17:01
To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening hours-
Music and alcohol sales

I wish to object to the above application which would result in undue disturbance to neighbours and local
residents.

Brian Simpson
50 Milton Park
N6 5QA

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

InnNsMNnii




Sent: 07 April 2011 08:41

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk; Leon Christoldoulou (MET POLICE - local)

Subject: Fw: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended
opening hours- Music and alcohol sales

Dear Daliah,

As a resident of the area and a single mother to two young daughters and carer
for an old age pensioner, I must strongly object to the proposals to extend the
opening hours, and with them the longer alcohol and music licenses for the
Caipirinha Jazz Bar, based in Archway Road.

I fear that not only will these proposals bring with them a further threat to our
personal safety and the security of our property, but the noise nuisance and anti-
social behaviour impacts would be irreversible to the quality and safety of our
lives, not to mention the potential damage to the value of the properties in the
vicinity. Burglaries, car crime and threatening - if not violent - behaviour appear
from my non scientific point of view to escalate proportionally with the
consumption of alclohol and this proposal puts us all in greater peril.

Furthermore, this extension will set a precedent for other pubs and/or restaurants
in the area, some even closer to home than the Caipirinha

which could subsequently alter the entire nature and appeal of this
neighbourhood.

We already suffer from the roudy behaviour of alcohol fuelled groups screaming
through the Parkland Walk at nights and on occassion even trespassing into our
garden. The empty alcohol bottles and cans, the smell of urine and

sometimes even the odd passed out youth in the Parkland Walk are not a rare
occassion as things stand. I dread to think what it will be like if the licensing and
opening hours of the Caipirinha and eventually other such venues in the area is
extended as proposed.

I urge you to please represent our objections as strongly as possible and ensure
this application IS NOT GRANTED under any circumstances.

Many thanks,

Annabel Levin
3 Francis Place

London, N6 5TF




Dear Daliah Barrett

My family and I reside in Cholmeley Park and are most concerned to
learn that the Caipinniha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road has applied
Jfor further extended opening hours (for the sale and consumption of
alcohol) and for a music licence. Cholmeley Park is a long road that
runs between the Archway Road at one end up to Highgate High Street
at the other. In particular, those Residents who live
in Cholmeley Park (post codes N6 SEU and N65ET), Cholmeley
Crescent and Causton Road, Highgate and Southwood
Avenues, Langdon Park Road, Holmesdale and Orchard Roads etc will
suffer unwarranted loss of amenity, noise pollution and disturbance.
The noise and disruption (especially the early hours of the morning -
4 a.m.) are totally unacceptable as is the prospect of inebriated
persons leaving the Club and congregating in an otherwise quiet
residential area (a conservation area), depositing litter, bottles,
discarded "take aways" and other detritus on the road and pavement,
and into the front gardens (often, incidentally, damaging plants and
flowers), using garage forecourts as urinals .. vomiting etc..
Moreover, since the Jazz Bar is actually on the main Archway Road
the risk of of road traffic accidents ... "jay walking" etc - is likely
greatly to be exacerbated as, too, is the incidence of petty thefi from
and damage to parked cars, street furniture, graffiti and other
antisocial behaviour - fueled by drink - from a binge drinking
"facility” operating most hours of the day and night. Burglary, break
ins and violence against persons is also likely to increase.

My family and I, who live but meters away from this Bar, strongly
object to the granting of these applications on the grounds specified
above and request that these applications be refused. Kind regards
and best wishes,




Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: ROBERT CHAMBERS [robert.chambers7@btopenworld.com]

Sent: 21 April 2011 18:06 "

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk ,

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road - Objection to application to extend licensing hours

Dear Ms Barrett,
We are writing to object strongly against this application.

The jazz bar is located at the end of our street and we constantly suffer from the noise and activities of the
individuals who frequent the bar when they leave the premises. We are regularly woken by the noise and
aggressive arguments between individuals leaving the premises. As you will be aware the bar has employed
security staff following a stabbing incident and fight amongst users of the club which may well have been drug
related. However, despite this there is still rowdy behaviour outside the bar which is disruptive and threatening
to those of us who are making our way home at the end of the evening.

In summary, we consider that the proposed extension of licensing is totally unacceptable particularly for
premises which are located in a residential area.

Robert and Janice Chambers
49 Cromwell Avenue
Highgate

London

N6

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

AT INAINNT A



Mr N P Speed
6 Causton Road
London N6 SES

Fax No. +44 (8)20 3116 3999
Email: nspeed@reedsmith.com

17 April 2011

By Email: Daliah.Barrett@haringey. ov.uk

Daliah Barrett
Haringey

Dear Daliah

Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Read, Highgate
Application for Extended opening hours — Masic and Alcohol Sales

I was very concerned to learn that the Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate, N6
has applied for a further extended opening hours licence and music licence. I understand in
the application the venue is requesting at least the following: :

New Opening time:

Monday-Thursday up and till 2.30 am

Friday-Saturday up and till 4.30 am

Sunday up and till 2.30 am

Alcohol sales should stop 30 minutes prior to closing times shown.

Music License Request times:
Monday-Wednesday up and till 2 am.
Thursday up and till 3 am.

Friday and Saturday up and till 4 am.
Sunday up and till 2.30 am.

I live in Causton Road and on a fairly regular basis am disturbed in the early hours of the
morning. I cannot be certain that the people going by are from the club, but it is long after
the Winchester has closed.

I 'have had people sitting on the step at the bottom of the path te my front door talking or
arguing and have had to go down and switch lights on etc, and fortunately they got the
message and moved off. The direction they have taken is back to the Archway Road and
turned right - | assume, but do not know - back to the club.

A few months ago - I would say over 6 months - our road was in part shut off at the Archway
end. Ispeke to the policeman who was in attendance there, who said it was as a consequence

EME_ACTIVE-§53120321.1 2604031 11:55 Al




.

of a stabbing of someone who attended the club. I was told the victim's condition was serious
and I hope they recovered.

I am often up early at weekends to go to the shops [and frequently with one or other of my
children] and am also aware of people urinating late at night in the shop entrance to
Richardsons. Not a great sight or smell, particularly off putting when you are with kids. I do
not know if this is people from the club - and others may have a better idea about this.

Given the above - you will appreciate that as this is very much an area where people live
rather than come to work - I would prefer there is no club there - it just does not fit in with the
area at all. It is bad enough now, let alone if there is going to be a club open until 2.30am or
4.30am every night of the week - including Sundays.

I look forward to hearing from you on the above.,

Repards

<
s

S iesa?

“Niek Speed

EME,_ACTIVE-S53120321.% 2614/11 11:50 AM




Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 21 April 2011 11:11

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Caipirinha jazz bar, 177 Archway Road

Attachments: Caipirinha Jazz Bar, application for extended opening hours.doc

From: ken gaw [mailto:ksjgaw@yahoo.com]

Sent: 21 April 2011 10:54

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Fw: Caipirinha jazz bar, 177 Archway Road

54 Cromwell Avenue
Highgate
London N6 5HL

21 April, 2011

Daliah Barrett@haringey.gov.uk

Dear Daliah,

We completely support Claudio Novello's objections (attached) to the extension of opening hours of
the Caipirtinha Jazz Bar to 4.30 a.m. We have been long-term residents of Cromwell Avenue (since
1975) and are fully aware of the needs of the residents, which include a substantial number of young
children as well as the elderly. We wish to stress that Cromwell Avenue is a quiet residential street
and as such, enjoyed by all its residents.

Thus, an establishment such as the Caipiinha Jazz Bar having its opening hours extended to 4.30
a.m. is completely against the needs of the residents as the inevitable noise and disturbance that
would ensue from such an extension.

We wish, therefore, to register our strongest objections to the application for extended opening hours
of the Caipirinha Jazz Bar and urge the Council to reject the application.

Yours faithfully,
Ken and Polly Gaw
--- On Mon, 18/4/11, Claudio Novello <claudionovello@yahoo.co.uk> wrote:

From: Claudio Novello <claudionovello@yahoo.co.uk>
Subject: Fw: Caipirinha jazz bar, 177 Archway Road
To: "ken gaw" <ksjgaw@yahoo.com>

Date: Monday, 18 April, 2011, 1:11

Hi Ken

I am forwarding you a letter we have sent to Haringey regarding the extension of opening times of the bar in
Arway Road. If it goes through we will have traffic in our road till early in the mornings. Please read it through

N1 INAININT




Page 2 of 2

an object also, since every objection counts.
Kind regards
Claudio

----- Forwarded Message ----

From: claire Laubier <clairelaubier@yahoo.co.uk>
To: lizza@blueyonder.co.uk; Lizza@blueyonder.co.uk
Cc: Claudio Novello <claudionovello@yahoo.co.uk>
Sent: Mon, 18 April, 2011 8:57:24

Subject: Fw: Caipirinha jazz bar, 177 Archway Road

Dear Lizza-

We have received information that the Jazz Bar at 177 Archway Road want to extend their licensing
hours to up to 4.30 am. We have already voiced our concerns in the attached letter. and think that
other people in Cromwell Avenue might want to do the same.

Could you please forward this message to all CARA members. The deadline for objections to the
license is 21 April 2011, the people to contact are as follows:

Mrs Daliah Barrett-Williams
Licensing - Techno Park
Ashley Road

Tottenham

London N17
DaliahBarrett@haringey.gov.uk

Police Constable - Geoff Parker (Licensing Officer) : 0203 2760150
or CC him on any concerns to Leon Christodoulou, Area Officer

Kind regards

Claire Laubier

Claudio Novello

41 Cromwell Avenue

-- On Mon, 18/4/11, Claudio Novello <claudionovello@yahoo.co.uk> wrote:

From: Claudio Novello <claudionovello@yahoo.co.uk>
Subject: jazz bar

To: "claire Laubier" <clairelaubier@yahoo.co.uk>
Date: Monday, 18 April, 2011, 9:27

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

21/04/2011




41 Cromwell Avenue
London N6 5HN

Daliah Barrett-Williams
Licensing — Techno Park
Ashley Road

Tottenham, London N17

Per E-Mail: Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk

18. April 2011

Dear Mrs Barrett-Williams

Re: Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate
Application for extended opening hours

We are residents in Cromwell Avenue, a road in the direct vicinity and affected by the above
application for extended use of the bar up to 4.30am. We strongly object to the granting of
the permission of extended opening hours.

Experience shows that guests of the bar park their cars in Cromwell Avenue, up to now a
quiet, residential street, because it is the closest, convenient location. An extension of
opening hours would increase and prolong the noise disturbance during the whole night.
This is unacceptable.

The granting of a licence for this normally unusual length of opening hours would also set a
negative precedent for other premises and would have consequences not only for Archway
Road but mainly for the surrounding residential side streets.

Cromwell Avenue is a residential street of mostly families with young children. The relaxed
and relatively secure environment is paramount for us as residents. We will therefore object
strongly to all commercial pressure from the outside to change this to our detriment.

We consider that the encouragement of purely commercial developments like this, which
bring unpredictable consequences to residential areas such ours, must be prevented.

We would appreciate if you could inform us about your decision.

Kind regards

Claudio Novello Claire Laubier




Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Sharone Slavin [sharoneslavin@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 12 April 2011 10:57
To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Objection to application for extended opening hours for music and alcohol sales - Caipirinha
Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate

Dear Daliah

Further to the Caiprinha Jazz Bar's recent application, we are writing to voice our objections and
concerns for this to happen.

Highgate is a residential area and not the west end. To have a bar where more alcohol can be
consumed to the early hours would only encourage more crime. In addition we feel it is very unfair
to have music going on until the early hours of the morning when everyone in the local area would
not be able to sleep and lead a normal life.

I hope that you will take these comments very seriously as Highgate is not the residential area to
have a Jazz bar with such late music and alcohol sales being granted. It is bad enough and there is
already too much crime going on in the Archway road and we don't need to encourage it.

I hope to hear from you soon.
With many thanks
Kind regards

Sharone & Philip Slavin
Cholmeley Crescent, N6

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Leon.Christodoulou@met.police.uk>

Date: 6 April 2011 15:08:33 GMT+01:00

Cc: <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>,
<Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk>

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate -
Application for extended opening hours- Music and alcohol sales

Dear all,

I am contacting you all as | have been informed that the Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway
Road, Highgate, N6 has applied for a further extended opening hours licence and music
licence. There have been notices posted at the location, but basically the application the venue
is requesting includes the following:

New Opening time:
Monday-Thursday up and till 2.30 am
Friday-Saturday up and till 4.30 am

Sunday up and till 2.30 am

21/04/2011



Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Paul Reynolds [par.london@gmail.com]
Sent: 20 April 2011 21:10
To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening hours-
Music and alcohol sales

Dear Daliah Barrett

We understand that the Caiprinha Jazz Bar has applied for a further extension to their opening hours
and we further understand that we can object to such an extension through you. If you are not the
appropriate person then we would request that you pass this e-mail onto whoever is dealing with the
application.

Often, in the early hours of the morning we are woken by people walking past our house in Hornsey
Lane Gardens, shouting, screaming and sometimes fighting. We obviously do not carry out a
survey but we believe that many of them have come from the Jazz Bar on Archway Road. Whilst
we do not like this we understand that, if you in London, there will be a certain amount of
disturbance, normally on a Friday Saturday night. The idea that people will be leaving this
establishment at upto 2.30 seven nights a week and incredibly 4.30 a.m. on a Friday and Saturday
fills up with complete dread.

On their home page of their web site Caiprinha state that if you want 'a wild night on the brilliant
range of cocktails available' then this is the place to go. The sad fact is that people who have had a
'wild night' participating in the great range of cocktails do create a disturbance wandering through
the nearby residential streets and the possibility of us being woken up every night of the week is just
totally unacceptable.

I think it is obvious that an extension to the license will cause a public nuisance, not just from people
leaving the club but also from traffic disruption. The club does not have a car park and thus patrons
must either walk home (through residential streets) or park in nearby residential roads which are
already over crowded.

We urge you to consider our objections and to hear the call from the silent majority who have to get
up to goto work or take their children to school and in this vein to turn down their application.

We would finally like to say that we have been informed of the application to extend their license
from the local police. They are obviousley concerned about any extension as are the local
community.  We trust that you will take into account the desire of the local community to improve
the safety of the area and not try and make matters worse.

Kind regards

Paul Reynolds and Natalie Woodward
8 Hornsey Lane Gardens

21/04/2011




Haringay

Y ROAD, N7 9L

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Ciub
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relaie to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives™ (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting fo the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Defails

Name.MAééié . é LALMS o,

Llhslaegabe

.................................................................

Postcode.. M 6 ) ié@

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:.

Application Number.............«7
/
/

Name of Licensee._«.........c...
Name of Premises (if applicable)....................

Prepnises Address (where the Licence will take effect).........ooo i
CACLRIMAMA... TSALT [SA

P S Ty N - F R TIIEL it
Postcode.ﬂ{ é ) GA

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four iicensing objeclives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council's leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Fill in reason/s for your represenitation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates fo.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Witen  flafaovs aae We‘«//y Losoivy He baa
AT Any Tk Ao 2am f5 4 s Heu

bas bey [oh el Sy [Auguing / ol
Anutst (5 puklic frope/ty -

Public Safety

e frane M/.‘:wM b Mt eroa) OCEAL(oUS
Pevpele plaging chiireew with Ho Teafle
oy Ho goael wibl. cacs havidy 5 Swent
¥ Slavsy breares [ pvedd People_

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

54 ol , Satortee¢ e §u¢€i ﬁ/u. (s£S
bl clowin Ul ppeq , v Loud Muaic
,é,é,@lﬁ—(‘%—i OQJ", M;N'@é’kj e iwuu“e‘(g v

Aoore - 7
T s e e Ab e
éem_s @4&3%&/ ol Te /3"4@“‘/44 pe%g,é
Sntorcicq  putaile Wv”az. Jaee 7S wot comslzotled

/‘413 7S A ALl pAon.

IM%& . Q/j% «evenn ... nearby declare that all information | have
an
/ 4

submitted is tru d correct.

Sighed:

Date: /&/Q[////

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 SLN




Sent: 19 April 2011 11:24

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk

Subject: Re: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended
opening hours-

Dear Ms. Barrett,

I wish to object to the granting of this application, which would be likely to result in
disturbance to local residents as clients of the bar disperse in the early hours. I think the
existing permit gives adequate scope for the bar's activity, and that there is no valid
Justification for an extension thereto.

T'am also concerned that establishment of opening hours as demanded would create an
undesirable precedent for other similar venues in the area.

Yours sincerely,

R. A. Fletcher

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




From: Simon Hewitt [mailto:simonhewitt1 @tiscali.co.uk]

Sent: 07 April 2011 08:58

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk

Subject: PS for my contact details...Re: Objection to extended hours at Caipirinha Jazz Bar
177 Archway Road,

Daliah,

Contact details- 3 Cromwell Avenue, N6 5HN,
Regards

Simon D'O Hewitt

Daliah.

My wife and | object to these extended opening hours. The premises do not
have a good track record and there have been several reported violent
incidents at the premises since the 'new' management took over which is a
very worrying development for local residents.

There is no suitable internal smoking area and patrons exit onto the street
and cause noise, niusance and appear threatening to pedestrians having to
pass by on the pavement. Frequently the adjacent public footpath is
obstructed by chairs, tables and a roped off area and groups

of people hanging about.

Cars park on the nearby double red lines causing obstruction and danger to
vehicles turning in and out of Cromwell Avenue across the Archway Rd.

In the early hours and particularly when the bar closes there is the inevitable
noise of taxis, vehicle horns and drunken people shouting and talking loudly
which disturbs the nearby sleeping residents.

The license should not be extended but should be reduced.

Sincerely
Simon and Rosalind D'Ombraine Hewitt

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Sent: 06 April 2011 16:40
To: Barrett Daliah
Subject: 177 Archway Road

Dear Ms Barrett

I am a resident of Cromwell Avenue and wish to object in the strongest terms to any
extension of hours at 177 Archway Road.

An inspection of a map would reveal that the side and rear of properties on the 'odds'
side of Cromwell Avenue are very close to 177 Archway Road.

These neighbours would be disturbed both from noise from the venue itself and also
as result of people leaving it in the small hours of the morning. People hang around
outside late at night, presumably because they wish to smoke, but of course they are
bound to make a noise.

Regards




Page 1 of 1

QOlson Kendra

From: Jacquie Richardson [jacquie@jrpr.co.uk]
Sent: 07 April 2011 19:50

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar

We are writing to object to the Application for extended opening hours - Music and aicohol sales for
Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate, N6. The streets surrounding these premises are
residential and exceedingly peaceful. We can see no reason why any licensed premises in this location needs
to be open until 2.30am/ 4.30am in the morning as it is highly unlikely that local residents (mainly families and
professional people) are going to be the clientele and we can't believe there is a local demand. Apart from
parking and noise problems, we are sure a bar of this nature would be better suited in the West End or near
other late night premises where such licenses already exist and can be properly policed. Doug and Jacquie
Richardson

6 winchester place
london n6 5hj

The information in this email is intended for the recipient/s named above; it is confidential and may be subject to legal
privilege. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, use or disseminate it and should tell us of your receipt
of it immediately by e-mail or telephone and delete it from your system. Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any
attachment are free of any virus or other defect which might affect your system it is your responsibility to ensure that this
is s0. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or use.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

NnNoNnAINNT 1



Sent: 07 April 2011 14:46

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening
hours- Music and alcohol sales

Dear Daliah

I wish to oppose this application in the strongest terms. This cluc is situated in a residential
and family neighbourhood and already disrupts people's sleep. The club itself has a dubious
reputation and is almost certainly a front for.selling sex. There is concern that its owners may
be invoved in people trafficking.

Please do not extend the opening hours.

Yours sincerely

Resident of Cromwell Avenue

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege
and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed.
Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council
immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any
computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or
damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party
organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Olson Kendra

From: Claire Norton [cnorton13@gmail.com]

Sent: 07 April 2011 20:27

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk

Subject: License Extension of Caipirinha Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate N6

Dear Ms Barrett,

We understand that Caipirinha bar on the corner of Archway Road and Cromwell Avenue has
applied to extend its licensing hours until 2 a.m. on weekdays and 4 a.m. on weekends and its
opening hours until 2.30 a.m. on weekdays and 4.30 a.m. on weekends.

We would like to oppose this application on the grounds of the noise made by clientele when
leaving Caipirinha. We live at 22 Cromwell Avenue, just around the corner from the bar, and the
noise is disruptive to our sleep. Extending the already late opening hours further into night would
worsen this disruption both during the working week and at weekends and in our view would be
unreasonable and unacceptable in this residential area.

We trust you will consider this in making your decision.

Sincerely,

Claire & Marcus Norton
22 Cromwell Avenue
Highgate N6 5HL

cc. Geoff Parker, Met Police

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

NO/NAMNNTA




Message Page 1 of =

a

Olson Kendra

From: Keel Alexander JCP HIGHGATE BA

[ALEXANDER.KEEL@JOBCENTREPLUS.GSI.GOV.UK]
Sent: 08 April 2011 08:32
To: Barrett Daliah
Cc: Leon.Christodoulou@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: OBJECTION: FW: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for
extended opening hours- Music and alcohol sales - chkd

Importance: High

Dear Daliah Barrett,
Please note my OBJECTION against extension of opening hours on the following grounds:
Archway Road itself may be an "A" road, but immediately next to it are many conservation areas.

The influx of people will increase traffic, contradicting Haringey Council's low emissions objectives,
increase pollution (taxis, and private vehicles and litter).

Furthermore, this will increase noise levels, and Haringey Council must not be seen to deprive its
reseidents from sleep. | lived in Tottenham and the incessant noise from car stereos and through
the night venues was highly objectionable.

You will impede the right to a private life as the loud music will travel through the air (especially
bass sounds, i.e. the lower wavelength of sound) and walls alike.

Finally, | am already noticing empty drug bags on North Hill (immediately off Archway Road) and
litter and cigarette lighters on the pavements in the morning. If that is indicative of the nightlife
that exists already, then | find this highly objectionable.

Haringey Council is already allowing various music festivals at Finsbury Park and Kenwood in
increasing numbers purely to increase profitability.

The noise and pollution is counteracting the Human Right to Private life of the many for the benefit of -

My objection is withdrawn if revellers travel there by foot, by electric car or bicycle and the music is conizie
in a soundproofed room within the premises, with no sound travelling through the external doors (cpen o7
alike).

Thank you.

Alex Keel
Springfield Cottages
169 North Hill
LONDON

N6 4ED

————— Original Message-----

From: Leon.Christodoulou@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Leon.Christodoulou@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 06 April 2011 15:08

Cc: Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk; Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening hours- Music
and alcohol sales

Dear all,
| am contacting you all as | have been informed that the Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate.
N6 has applied for a further extended opening hours licence and music licence. There have been notices

NOINAInNT 1




Page 68

Page 1 of 2

C

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah
Sent: 08 April 2011 11:58
To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening
hours- Music and alcohol sales

From: Graham Laurie [mailto:grlaurie@yahoo.co.uk]

Sent: 08 April 2011 11:43

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Cc: "Hilary Laurie"; Alan Taylor; Caryle Adams; Marcus Norton; Jeanne Sutherland; Steven Dotsch; Lynda
Lloyd; Lynne Featherstone

Subject: Fw: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening hours-
Music and alcohol sales

Dear Ms Barrett-Williams
Sorry. I got your email address wrong on my first attempt.
Graham Laurie

--- On Fri, 8/4/11, Graham Laurie <grlaurie@yahoo.co.uk> wrote:

From: Graham Laurie <grlaurie@yahoo.co.uk>

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening hours-
Music and alcohol sales

To: Dalia.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk

Cc: "Hilary Laurie" <hilarylaurie@yahoo.co.uk>, "Alan Taylor" <alan.b.taylor@blueyonder.co.uk>,
"Caryle Adams" <caryleadams@yahoo.co.uk>, "Marcus Norton" <mninorton@hotmail.com>, "Jeanne
Sutherland" <jeannesutherland@blueyonder.co.uk>, "Steven Dotsch" <stevendotsch@gmail.com>,
"Lynda Lloyd" <lynda@robertandlynda.co.uk>, "Lynne Featherstone" <lynne@lynnefeatherstone.org>
Date: Friday, 8 April, 2011, 11:35

Dear Ms Barrett-Williams

I'am contacting you as | have been informed that the Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road,
Highgate, N6 has applied for an extended opening hours licence and a music licence. | understand
that the venue is requesting the following extensions to its hours.

Monday to Thursday until 2.30 am

Friday to Saturday until 4.30 am

Sunday until 2.30 am

Alcohol sales should stop 30 minutes prior to the closing times shown.

Music licence request times:

Monday to Wednesday until 2 am.

Thursday untif 3 am.

Friday and Saturday until 4 am.

Sunday until 2.30 am.

The inhabitants of the houses in the local roads close to this establishment (Causton Road, Cromwell
Avenue, Northwood Road, Cholmeley Park, Cholmeley Crescent, Wembury Road and Winchester
Road) will suffer considerably if these licences are granted. The increase in noise and disturbance
from cars and customers leaving in the early morning will significantly disturb the sleep of local
residents. While the Archway Road is a main thoroughfare, the roads off it and close to the
Caipirinha, where the customers of the jazz bar will park, are quiet residential roads. After 11pm,
residents in these roads deserve quiet, and the chance of uninterrupted sleep. Additionally, | fear that
longer opening hours will lead to an increase in the incidence of violence, harassment, drunkenness
and antisocial behaviour in what is a peaceful residential neighbourhood.

My wife and | object most strongly to any extension of hours and to the granting of a music licence.
Yours sincerely

Graham Laurie

08/04/2011




Page 2 of 2

. €
28 Cholmeley Park N6 5EU

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

NnRINAMNNT



Page 70

From: Martin Potter

Sent: 08 April 2011 13:54

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk; Leon.Christodoulou@met.police.uk

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate Application for extended opening hours-
Music and alcohol sales

Hi Daliah,

On behalf of all the CARA members {Cromwell Area Residents Association) we feel the need to object in
the strongest terms to the application to extend the hours of the Caipirinha Wine Bar. This bar already
causes a great deal of noise, odour and visual pollution to the adjacent residential area. Problems
encountered includes rubbish, noisy visitors leaving the premises, smokers making noise, petty
vandalism, and parking issues at the bottom of Cromwell Avenue. Any extension to the licensing hours
would make the local disturbances worse disrupting sleep, damaging the local environment and
increasing crime.

| trust you convey our dismay at the proposal and if you require expansion of our objections do not
hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Martin Potter
CARA Chairman

9 Winchester Road
N6 SHW

Hampshire

This e-mail message (which include any files transmitted with it) is confidential and for the use of the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone
other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Internet e-mails are not
necessarily secure. The Raymond Brown Group and its trading companies do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.
Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission.
opening of this message and any attachments will not adversely effect its systems or data. The Raymond Brown Group and its trading companies accept no
responsibility in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks, as it considers appropriate. This e-mail is issued by a Raymond
Brown Group company. The Raymond Brown Group companies include, among others, Raymond Brown Ltd (Company No 756733),Raymond Brown



Page 71
Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Elizabeth Atkinson [emta272@googlemail.com]
Sent: 09 April 2011 17:55

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Caiprinha bar

I wish to register my objection to any extension of the licensing hours at the Caipirhina bar on
Archway Road. I feel strongly that longer hours will only increase the already unacceptable level of
noisy and inconsiderate behaviour from club-goers leaving the bar at the end of their night out -
behaviour which already often disturbs our sleep. This is a residential area and I feel quite strongly
that the opening hours of the bar should if anything be reduced.

Elizabeth Atkinson
33 Cromwell Avenue
N6 5SHN

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

11/04/2011




‘Page 72
Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 08 April 2011 16:47

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Paula.Avraamides@seb.co.uk [mailto:Paula.Avraamides@seb.co.uk]
Sent: 08 April 2011 16:46 '

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road

Dear Haringey,

We understand that the above mentioned bar has applied for extended opening hours for music and alocohol
sales. We would like to register our strong objection to this. As this is very close to us (Cromwell Avenue is a
residential road) the noise already coming from this venue is more than enough! Particularly drunk peopie
leaving the venue, walking up our street shouting to eachother. In fact, even if they are not shouting, in the
dead of night, even people talking at relatively normal noise levels is very noticeable. It frequently wakes us
up already. If opening hours were extended even further, we can only imagine that these "deaprting
customers" would be leaving at even more times during the night and therefore wake us up even more often.
Please, consider the residents' interest in this matter. The bar already has long opening hours considering
their location.

Kind regards,
Paula Avraamides
36 Cromwell Avenue

Confidentiality Notice

The content of this e-mail is intended only for the confidential use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If the reader
of this

message is not such a person, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that
reading it, copying it, or

in any way disseminating its content to any other person, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify

the author by replying to this e-mail immediately.

Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB - A Public Company (publ) - is incorporated in Stockholm Sweden with limited
liability and is

regulated by The Financial Services Authority for the conduct of designated investment business in the United
Kingdom. Itis

registered in England and Wales under Number BR000979.

This email has been scanned by the MessageL.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

12/04/2011




Page 73

Olson Kendra

From: Jonathon Cornaby [jonathon.cornaby@mac.com]

Sent: 11 April 2011 18:33

To: Olson Kendra

Cc: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Re: Caipirinha bar, archway bar, section with Cromwell avenue

certainly Kendra - 88 Cromwell avenue, highgate, n6é 5hqg
Thanks

Jon
On 11 Apr 2011, at 09:17, Olson Kendra wrote:

Dear Mr Jonathon Cornaby,
Please can you attach your address to this letter to make it a valid representation.
Please also note that all documents go into the public domain at a later date as

art of the Licensing report.

Regards

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator

Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

E-mail: kendra.olson@haringey.gov.uk

————— Original Message-----

From: Jonathon Cornaby [mailto:jonathon.cornaby@mac.com]
Sent: 08 April 2011 22:12

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Elizabeth Waterhouse

Subject: Caipirinha bar, archway bar, section with Cromwell avenue

Dear Daliah,

\/V\/a\/\/\/VVV\/\/V\/\/\/\/\/V\/\/\/\/\/V\/'U\/\/\/\/\/

Can I register my objection to the application of the above for extended opening
hours.

>

> This is a residential area and we are already fully "challenged" by the unite
student accommodation at green court where carousing goes on into the late hours, and
keeps us up therefore.

>

> The above should not happen and aggravate an already egregious situation. We are not
Soho. :

>

> Best regards

>

> Jonathon

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>

> This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

> For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

>

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to
legal privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom

1



Page 74

From: PAMELA FOSBROOK

Sent: 11 April 2011 17:36

To: Barrett Daliah; geoff.c.parker@met.police.uk
Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road Highgate

Dear Miss Barrett,

We strongly object to any extension of the permited closing time for this club. Any additional
time after midnight is unacceptable intrusion

into the peace of a conservation residential area at a time when sound and undisturbed
sleep is inportant.

The additional noise generated by car's and customers late at night is unacceptable.
Cromwell Avenue is a conservation area,

most houses are owner occupied with many having young family members whose sleep could
be disturbed by any late night activities.

Please reject any late night applications.
Your's Sincerely Edward and Pamela Fosbrook.

9 Cromwell Avenue,

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 75
Page 2 of 3

€

I was appalled when I read that the owners of the Caipirinha jazz bar were applying for their
opening hours to be extended to:

Monday-Thursday up and till 2.30 am

Friday-Saturday up and till 4.30 am

Sunday up and till 2.30 am

Alcohol sales should stop 30 minutes prior to closing times shown.
Music License Request times:

Monday-Wednesday up and till 2 am.

Thursday up and till 3 am.

Friday and Saturday up and till 4 am.

Sunday up and till 2.30 am.

This bar is situated close to residential properties and the noise and disturbance will be horrendous
if the bar is granted new alcohol and mussic licences.

I should be grateful if you would log my strong objection and inform me of your decision when it
is decided.

Thank you

Patricia Jensen

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and
are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any
unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council
immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments
are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or system into
which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus
free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All
communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

12/04/2011



Page 76
Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Nicole de Lalouviere [nicoledelalouviere@hotmail.com]
Sent: 13 April 2011 11:03

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Leon Christodoulou

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening hours-
Music and alcohol sales

Dear Daliah

I would like to lodge an objection to the application for the Caipriniha Bar to extend its opening hours. The
bar's opening hours are already causing problems in the area and any further extension is likely to lead to
more problems. Besides, it is also unnecessary to have extended hours in a residential area such as ours. If
anything, the hours should be curtailed.

Yours sincerely

Nicole la Hausse de Lalouviere
9 Hornsey Lane Gardens

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

13/04/2011



Page 77
Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: jane and david hawley [janddhawley@hotmail.com]

Sent: 13 April 2011 10:34

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: leon.christodoulou@met.police.uk

Subject: Caipiriniha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening hours

Daliah Barrett-Williams

Lead Officer [Licensing]
Haringey Council

Ist flr. Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road, Tottenham
London N17 9LN

Dear Ms Barrett-Williams

Re: Caipiriniha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening
hours - Music and alcohol sales

I am writing to object to the Caipiriniha Jazz Bar’s extended opening hours application. We live in
Cromwell Avenue, very close to the Jazz Bar. Our road is a quiet, residential street where many
families have young children. Unfortunately it is also where patrons to the jazz bar park (the bar is
on the corner of the Archway Road and Cromwell Avenue). At the moment my wife and I are
occasionally woken by the bar’s customers as it is closing. It is likely that the situation will be worse
if the opening hours are extended: there will be more people and they will have been drinking more,
over a longer period (with the resulting potential for antisocial behaviour). I am particularly
concerned about our two young children. They attend a local primary school and their performance
at school would be adversely affected if they are woken in the middle of the night.

I would be very grateful if you would take these comments into consideration as you consider the
application. -

Yours sincerely

David Hawley

20 Cromwell Avenue
London

N6 5SHL

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

13/04/2011



- Page 78
Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 14 April 2011 09:42

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Caipirinha Jazz Bar, Archway Road

From: Christopher Whittington [chriswhitt@btinternet.com]
Sent: 14 April 2011 09:40

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar, Archway Road

Dear Sirs,

| am writing to protest strongly to the application to extend opening hours at the Caipirinha Jazz Bar in
Archway Road. This is a quiet residential area, and this noisy venue creates enough problems as it is, and
the extension of their opening hours would be a huge problem for local people. | very much hope that their
objections are heard.

Yours faithfully,

Susan Whittington (33 Kingsley Place, London, N6 5EA)

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

14/04/2011



Page 79

Page 1 of 1
Olson Kendra
From: Barrett Daliah
Sent: 14 April 2011 08:25
To: Olson Kendra
Subject: FW: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended

opening hours- Music and alcohol sales
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Blue

From: Seville Bulpitt [sevillebulpitt@hotmail.com]

Sent: 14 April 2011 04:25

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, Highgate - Application for extended opening hours- Music
and alcohol sales

Dear all,

I am contacting you all as | have been informed that the Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate,
N6 has applied for a further extended opening hours licence and music licence. | would like to register my
objection to this extension as | believe it will have a terrible affect on the surrounding streets.

I'live in Langdon Park Road and the noise levels have risen dramatically since | started living here 13 years
ago. My bedroom faces the front of the street and | will be woken several times a week in the summer by
people walking home drunk and shouting or arguing because of drink. At weekends the problem is worse
whether it is summer or winter.

The litter situation has also got worse. | now have an infestation of mice or rats in my front garden as people
constantly throw their rubbish along the street which then gets kicked or blown onto my path. Although | am
constantly cleaning up the mess and laying down traps | am unable to get rid of the rodents. | again blame
this on people coming off the Archway Road and walking home drunk.

As a rate payer and home owner | feel very strongly that my point of view should be taken into account and |
would therefore like to register my objection to an extended licence being granted.

Thanks

S. Bulpitt
13 Langdon Park Road N6 5PS

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

14/04/7011




Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Grace Adam [radishdog@googlemail.com]
Sent: 13 April 2011 17:50

To: Licensing

Subject: Calpirinha Jazz bar application

Dear Sir/Madam
As aresident of Langdon Park Road, N6, I am writing to object in the strongest terms to the

extension of any licence held by the

Caipirinha Jazz Bar

177 Archway Road, Highgate, London, N6 5BL
Highgate.

The noise of the music keeps us awake already. It is extremely loud, and we live in a residential

neighbourhood. When customers leave, there is a lot of extra noise and disruption. 2.30 is bad enough, but 4.30
is ridiculous.

Yours

GC Adam

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

1TAINAINNTA



Page 81
Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 14 April 2011 12:47

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, London N6

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: cherylowencrafts@aol.com [cherylowencrafts@aol.com]
Sent: 14 April 2011 12:30

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Geoff.C.Parker@met.police.uk

Subject: Caipirinha Jazz Bar 177 Archway Road, London N6

Dear Daliah Barrett,

I am writing to object to an application to extend opening hours for music and alcohol sales at the Caipirinha
Jazz Bar on Archway road.

I am the owner of 1a and 1b Cromwell avenue. The later opening hours means more noise as people leave
the club in the early hours. | think this will be an extreme nuisance, especially on week nights when people
living nearby need to sleep and the club's customers park on Cromwell avenue or walk along the road as they
make their way home.

Yours sincerely,
Cheryl Owen

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. \
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

14/04/2011



Page 82

41 Cromwell Avenus
London NB BHN

Daliah Barrett-Willams
Licensing - Techno Park
Ashley Road
Tottenham, London N17

Per E-Mail: Daliah. Barrett@haringey.gov.uk

18. April 2011

Dear Mrs Barrstt-Williams

Re:  Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate
Application for extended opening hours

We are residents in Cromwell Avenue, a road in the direct vicinity and affected by the above
application for extended use of the bar up to 4.30am. We strongly object to the granting of
the permission of extended opening hours,

Experience shows that guests of the bar park their cars in Cromwell Avenue, up o now a
quiet, residential street, because it is the closest, convenient location. An extension of
opening hours would increase and prolong the noise disturbance during the whole night.
This Is unacceptable.

The granting of a licence for this mrma%iy unusual length of opening hours would also set a
negative preceii@ﬁi for other premises and would have consequences not only for Archway
Road but mainly for the surrounding residential side streets.

Cromwell Avenue is a residential street of mostly families with young children. The relaxed
and relatively secure environment is paramount for us as residents. We will therefors object
strongly to all commercial pressure from the ouiside to change this to our defriment.

We consider that the encouragement of purely commercial developments like this, which
bring unpredictable consequences to residential areas such ours, must be preventad.

We would appreciate if vou could inform us about your decision

Kind regards

;‘f \“’*« PoP— P i A / i sw.z AL »MM.§ 7
/ Qiazst:%x} Né&f@%{) ) Tlaire Laubier




Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Rachel Allison [rachelallison61@btinternet.com]
Sent: 04 May 2011 12:08

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Bob Hare

Subject: Caipirinha jazz bar

Cllrs Rachel Allison and Bob Hare

c/o 5th Floor

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8HQ

Dear Dale,

Re Caipirinha Jazz Bar

Clirs Bob Hare and Rachel Allison would like to register their objection to the application for
extended opening hours and music license hours at the Caipirinha Jazz Bar on Archway Road on
grounds of public nuisance.

Despite being on a main road, the bar is located in what is essentially a residential area. There are
flats above the businesses on both sides of the road, and it is on the corner of Cromwell

Avenue which is wholly residential.

We understand that there have been complaints in the past about late hours, noise, drunken
behaviour of customers, noise of smokers outside the bar, and rubbish in the street. The proposed
extended hours can only make things worse and we do not believe that the new opening hours are
appropriate in a residential area, especially with extended music license hours.

New Opening time:

Monday-Thursday up and till 2.30 am

Friday-Saturday up and till 4.30 am

Sunday up and till 2.30 am

Alcohol sales should stop 30 minutes prior to closing times shown.

Music License Request times:

Monday-Wednesday up and till 2 am.

Thursday up and till 3 am.

Friday and Saturday up and till 4 am.

Sunday up and till 2.30 am.

NAINSINN 1



’Page 84
Page 2 of 2

We understand that there have been representations against these proposals from residents
on Archway Road, Cromwell Avenue and Cholmeley Park and we support their concerns.

Thank you for your attention.

Clirs Rachel Allison and Bob Hare
Liberal Democrats, Highgate

DATA PROTECTION: Whilst | will treat as confidential any personal information you pass on, | will allow authorised staff
to see the information if this is needed to help and advise you and may pass all or some of this information to agencies
such as the DSS, Inland Revenue or the local council if this is necessary to help your case. | may wish to write to you
from time to time to keep you informed on related issues that you may find of interest. Please let me know if you do not
wish to be contacted in this way.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

NANK/ONT




	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Caipirinha Jazz Bar, 177 Archway Road, Highgate, London N6 5BL (Highgate Ward)
	part 2
	part 3
	part 4


